From: Whitman, Brad <bwhitman(@lehman.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2008 10:18 AM (GMT)

To: Wieseneck, Larry <lwiesene@lehman.com>; McGee 111, Hugh E
<hmcgee@lehman.com>; Weiss, Jeffrey L <jweiss@lehman.com>; Erickson,
David <derickso@lehman.com>

Subject: Re: Green

Just finished pitch to kic. They are preparing investment committee materials and working to have a response by end of
tonight korea time. They will call kunho with the result.

----- Original Message -----

From: Whitman, Brad

To: Wieseneck, Larry, McGee 111, Hugh E; Weiss, Jeffrey L; Erickson, David
Sent: Thu Jun 05 01:37:00 2008

Subject: Re: Green

Tom and kunho finished with hana. They understand our timing. Told that if they commit today in korea that their 9.9%
would be filled, otherwise no guarantees.
Ck lee (hana) now over at kic working to get them to step up. We're supposed to meet with kic later, but not yet scheduled.

Tom and kunho agreed to spend some time with hana to refine our ongoing relationship with them, which they said will help
with their internal approvals. We're about to start that session.

Long shot is accurate.

----- Original Message -----

From: Wieseneck, Larry

To: Whitman, Brad; McGee III, Hugh E; Weiss, Jeffrey L; Erickson, David
Sent: Wed Jun 04 22:05:31 2008

Subject: Re: Green

Sounds like still a long shot but worthwhile until we get a $1.5 billion+ order somewhere else

----- Original Message -----

From: Whitman, Brad

To: McGee 111, Hugh E; Weiss, Jeffrey L; Erickson, David
Cc: Wieseneck, Larry

Sent: Wed Jun 04 21:59:54 2008

Subject: Green
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I know larry updated you earlier, but the latest is that tom and kunho have gone to see ck lee (hana) to see how they can move
kic along. Meeting / presentation to kic to occur in about 3 hours. Tom and kunho know current timing, and kunho saying
that best kic likely to do re timing is by end of day korea time on friday -- but that will need to be tested.

We'll let you know feedback as meetings occur. I'm on bb or cell (917 860 6119).

Brad
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